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Unit 1 Future forms 

1- will+ infinitive 
We usually use will + infinitive without to for: 
• predictions. • future facts.  
• quick decisions. • offers. 

 لادظ اسخخذاً اىَسخقبو اىبسٍط غبىبب ٍغ :
I expect / probably /possibly  /I hope / Perhaps.. 

2- Am/ is / are +going to + infinitive 

 ىيخؼبٍش ػِ ٍّت أٗ ػَو ٍخطط ىٔ أٗ قشاس قبو ىذظت اىذذٌذ: 
 

• plans, intentions and decisions. 
 ىيخْبؤ بذذد فً اىَسخقبو ٌ٘جذ ٍب ٌذه ػئٍ فً اىذبضش    :

• predictions with present reality or evidence.  
 
3- Present continuous 

  ٌشٍش إىى ٗج٘د حشحٍببث ٍسبقتدٍذ اسخخذاً اىَضبسع اىَسخَش ىيخؼبٍش ػِ اىَسخقبو : 
 

• arrangements.  
4- Present simple 

 We usually use the present Simple for: 
   ٌشحبط رىل بجذاٗه اىَ٘اػٍذ اىخبصت ٍزلا )اسخخذاً اىَضبسع اىبسٍط ىيخغبٍش ػِ اىَسخقبو ٗ

: ب٘سبئو اىَ٘اصلاث ٗ اىَسشح ٗ اىسٍَْب ٗ اىَذسست ٗجذاٗه الاٍخذبّبث ٗ غٍش رىل

• events on a timetable.  
Choose the correct answers: 

1. I………………… be away for a week. 
ll probably – am probably going to – am probably 

2. That's the phone – I ………………it. 
'll answer – am answering – am going to answer 

3. I …………… shopping with you if you like 
'll go – am going to – go  

4.  My sister ………………for a place at medical school. This is her plan. 
applies - is going to apply – is applying 

5. I just read the weather report. It ……………… sunny. 
Is being – is - is going to be 

6. Tomorrow, I …………………….a football match with my friend. 
Will be watching - ’m watching - watch  

7. I’m flying to Paris later this morning. My plane …………..at ten o’clock. 
will leave- leaves- is going to leave   
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Unit 2    Subject-verb agreement: special cases 

  تسُتخذو انكهماث  تسُتخذو انكهماثaa  //  aann  //  tthhee  //  oonneeمع انكهماث انتي تعذ:مع انكهماث انتي تعذ:  

وتسُتخذو انكهماث انتي تعُذ أيضا مع انكهماث الآتيت:وتسُتخذو انكهماث انتي تعُذ أيضا مع انكهماث الآتيت:  

  AAnnyy  //  ssoommee  //  mmaannyy  //  ffeeww  ,,  aa  ffeeww//  aa  lloott  ooff  

  انكهماث انتي لا تعُذ يمكه استخذامها مع انكهماث و انعباراث الآتيت: انكهماث انتي لا تعُذ يمكه استخذامها مع انكهماث و انعباراث الآتيت :

  aannyy  //  ssoommee  //  mmuucchh  //lliittttllee  ,,  aa  lliittttllee  //aa  lloott  ooff  //  tthhiiss  //  tthhaatt  

  بعض انكهماث انتي تشُيز إني مجمىعاث يمكه أن يسُتخذو معها فعم مفزد أو جمع: بعض انكهماث انتي تشُيز إني مجمىعاث يمكه أن يسُتخذو معها فعم مفزد أو جمع :

  TTeeaamm  //  ccoommmmiitttteeee  //  ffaammiillyy  //  ccllaassss  //  aarrmmyy  //  ccoommppaannyy  //  ccoouuppllee  //  ccrreeww  //  

ccrroowwdd  //  ggaanngg  //  ggrroouupp  //  nnaavvyy  //  ppooppuullaattiioonn  //  ssttaaffff  //  uunniivveerrssiittyy  //    

  الأسَبء اَحٍت دائَب جَغ ٗ ٌأحً ٍؼٖب اىفؼو جَغ:(group nouns ) 

 clothes / goods سيغ / troops ق٘اث / arms أسيذت /remains بقبٌب / police / people / 
cattle 

   انعباراث انذانت عهي انكميت و انمبانغ انمانيت وانشمه و انثمه و انمسافت و انىسن ودرجاث انحزارة انعباراث انذانت عهي انكميت و انمبانغ انمانيت وانشمه و انثمه و انمسافت و انىسن ودرجاث انحزارة

  :تعُامم معامهت انمفزد مع انفعم:تعُامم معامهت انمفزد مع انفعم

  ●●  TTeenn  mmiilllliioonn  ppoouunnddss  iiss  aa  lloott  ooff  mmoonneeyy..  

  ●●FFiiffttyylliittrreess  ooff  ppeettrrooll  ffiillllss  mmyy  ccaarr..  

  ●●FFiivveekkiilloommeettrreess  iiss  aa  lloonngg  wwaayy  ttoo  wwaallkk..  

  ●●  TTwwoo  hhoouurrss  iiss  aa  lloonngg  ttiimmee  ttoo  wwaaiitt..  

  ●●FFiiffttyy  ddeeggrreeeess  iiss  aa  vveerryy  hhiigghh  tteemmppeerraattuurree..  

   بعض الأسماء انمىتهيت بحزف بعض الأسماء انمىتهيت بحزفss  يسُتخذو معها دائما فعم مفزد:   يسُتخذو معها دائما فعم مفزد   :

  AAtthhlleettiiccss  //  ppoolliittiiccss  //  ggyymmnnaassttiiccss  //  mmaatthheemmaattiiccss  //  mmaatthhss  //  nneewwss  //  eeccoonnoommiiccss  

//  ssttaattiissttiiccss  //pphhyyssiiccss  //  ggeenneettiiccss  //  ccllaassssiiccss  //  eelleeccttrroonniiccss  

Choose the correct answers : 
1. We have ……………..,breadbut we don't have any butter. 

many – some – a lot  
2. Four kilometres………a long way to walk if you're carrying a heavy bag.  

Are- has – have - is  
3. When my father was in university, politics……….his main interest. 

Are- has – have - is  
4. This information …………….from an internet website. 

Come- comes- are 
5. The main evening news …………on Channel 1 at nine o'clock. 

is – are –were 
6. Forty minutes ………….a long time to wait for the bus. 

Was- were – are 
7. Could I have …………glass of water, please? 

some –a few - a  
8. It isn't a good idea to borrow………….. money.  
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many – a – no word
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UNIT 3 Present simple: active and passive 

Present Simple Passive  
Somebody cleans this room every day.   

This room is cleaned every day. 

:يأتي معها مفعىل لا تسُتخذو في انمبىي نهمجهىل مثم لا الأفعال انتي  

Camp, roar, appear, arrive, begin, break, come, cough, decrease, die, 

disappear, drown, fall, go, happen, increase, laugh, lie, matter, rain, rise, 

sneeze, snow, stop, swim, wait, work." 

 Heat and light come from the sun.  

A strange thing happened yesterday. 

لاحظ عدو استخداو هذه الأفعال في الأسينت انًستًزة : 

love يحب like  يحب hate    يكزه prefer يفضم 

want يزيد need يحتاج deserve يستحك suppose يفتزض 

mean ًيعن understand يفهى believe يصدق remember يتذكز 
 

: بعد انزوابط الآتيت وانفعم انثاني يكىٌ يستمبم أو أيز  (أو انًضارع انتاو)يستخدو انًضارع انبسط 

 

After / Before / When / As soon as / the moment /till / until + يضارع بسيط أو يضارع تاو 
 

Choose the correct answers: 
1. Trees are sometimes ……………down in the night. 

blow – blown- blows 
2.  His house ……………by the sun.  

is heated – heats – heat 
3. A strange thing ……………yesterday. 

is happened- happened- happens 
4. Water ………to people's houses in large plastic bottles. 

Brings - is brought- has brought 
5. Our post …………every morning at about nine o'clock. 



 

5 

 

has delivered- is delivered- delivers- is being delivered
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UNIT 4     Past tenses: active and passive 
 انماضي انبسيط في انمبىي نهمجهىل :

Was / were + PP 
He wrote the letter a few days ago. The letter was written a few days ago. 
 

Used to + inf. تستخذو هذي انصيغت نهتعبيز عه انماضي                 :   

I used to play tennis, but now I play football. 
 :تستخذو هذي انصيغت نهتعبيز عه انمضارع

am / is / are used to + -ing/noun 
 

 Between seven and half past seven this morning, I was reading the newspaper. 

  يستخدو انًضـارع انتاو يع كهًاث يثـم: 
already / just / ever / never / yet / since / for / lately / recently / so far / up till now 

   يتكىن انماضي انتاو مهhad + PP. ويستخذو نيذل عهي حذث وقع قبم آخز في انماضي ويستخذو عادة 

: مع انزوابط الآتيت

 After / When / As soon as / +     ماضي تامماضي بسيط 

   ماضي تاو                till / until                    (غانبا مىفي)ماضي بسيط 

 Before / By the time + ماضي بسيط ماضي تاو 

  انماضي انتاو في انمبىي نهمجهىل :

 had been + PP 

Choose the correct answers: 
1. At the age of seven, I ……………to Jordan by my parents. 

was taken – was taking - took –was being taken 
2. Somebody phoned me while the dinner …………cooked.  

was - was being- is being 
3. While the dinner was being made, my baby sister …………..after. 

was looking – looked - was being looked  
4. As soon as the photograph………….., it was shown to his friend. 

had been taken – had taken – took 
5. As soon as he took  the photograph, he ………..it to his friend. 

had shown - showed –had been shown 
6. Something is wrong with his car, so it ………….to the garage. 

had been taken - has been taken –had taken 
7. I ………..to drive vel}' slowly. I drive faster now. 

am used to – use - used 
8. He …………..use to need much sleep. He does now. 

didn't – wasn’t – doesn’t 
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9. Did she………..to play with dolls when she was young? 
used –use - uses 

Unit 5   Passive verbs : Past and Present 
 

 لاحظ انتحىيم إنى انمبىي نهمجهىل في حانت وجىد أحذ الأفعال انتانيت  :

think / say / believe / know / consider / understand / claim / expect / 

allege / report / suppose / fear 

 People think that this building withstands earthquakes. 

 يمكه تحىيم هذي انجمهت إنى انمبىى نهمجهىل بطزيقتيه  :

 

1) It + be + P.P. ( انتصزيف انثانج مه انفعم الأول) + that + بقيت انجمــهت 
 

 

 

مه انفعم انثاوي نهجمهت  .to-inf +  (مه انفعم الأول) .to Be + PP + فاعم انجمهت انثاويت (2

 (في انمضارع أو انمستقبم انبسيط)

 .to have + PP +  (مه انفعم الأول)to be + PP + فاعم انجمهت انثاويت 

     (في انماضي و انمضارع انتاو و انماضي انتاو) 
 

1-  It is thought that this building withstands earthquakes. 

2- This building is thought to withstand earthquakes. 

Choose the correct answers: 

1. We ……….that.there are no survivors of the crash. 
fear – are feared – had feared 

2. It …………that the accident happened at three o'clock in the morning. 
Knows - is known – has known 

3. A famous tennis player is believed …………after a city centre road accident.  
to be hurt – was hurt – that was hurt  

4. Journalists …………..that food prices increased by ten percent last year. 
are reported – reporting - report 

5. …………..now known that Egypt was visited by an increasing number of 
tourists last year.  

It is – We are – We 
6. The 2008 Olympic Games ………by millions of people all over the world. 

have been watched - were watched – was watched   
7. This year’s prize for crime fiction ……………..by a 78-year-old man. 

were won - has been won – had been won 
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8. English and Arabic ……………..in most tourist offices.  
are spoken – were spoken - speak 
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UNIT 6         Zero and first conditionals 

  Zero Conditional 
   

If + present simple    present simple 
 

ولاحظ أوىا في هذي انحانت يمكه أن وستخذو تعبز هذي انحانت عه حقيقت أو عـادة when بذلا مه IF :

If you heat ice, it melts. = When you heat ice, it melts. 
  

First Conditional: 
 

If + Present simple       will / may / can /should /had better / must  + inf. 

:فى انمستقبموتذل عهي احتمال وقىع انحذث   

Choose the correct answers: 

1. You read more quickly if you …………..a book interesting. 

find – will find – found 

2. We'll see the whole match if we ………….now. 

left - leave –are left 

3. If there is a sandstorm tonight, the town …………..full of sand 

tomorrow. 

is –would be - will be  

4. I …………….a headache if I spend too long on the computer. 

get – am getting – have got 

5. Water …………..if the temperature is zero or below. 

freezes – is freezing - will freeze 

6. If you plant a tree, it……………. lovely in a few years.  

look – would look - ’ll look 
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Unit7 Modal verbs must have, can't have, might have  

:  اىَضبسع ّسخخذًفً دبىت اىخؼبٍش ػِ الاسخْخبس فً

          Must /can’t / might + inf.   

 

 :الاسخْخبس فً اىَبضً دبىتفً

        Must / can’t / might + have + p.p 

 

Choose the correct answers:  
1. Passing his driving test……………..have made Ahmed very happy. 

can’t – must – would  
2. My father must ………….to work this morning. His car is still in the 

garage. 
have walked – walk – have been walking 

3. Ali was not at the meeting. He ………….my e-mail. The e-mail asked 
him to come tothe meeting. 

can’t read - can't have read- must have raed 

4.  You ……………………..that book already.You bought it only yesterday 
and it is very long. 

can't have finished  - must have finish – can’t finish 

5. Going by car ………….taken longer than going by train. But it might 
not. 

can’t have – must have - might have 

6. He …………have rung yesterday evening. It is possible, but I am not 
sure. 

might  - can’t – must- should 
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Unit 8 Reported Speech 

- Reported Statements 
 اىجَيت اىخبشٌت ٍِ اىنلاً اىَببشش اىً اىنلاً اىغٍش ٍببشش ٌخٌ اسخخذاً حيل حذٌ٘وحذٌ٘وػْذ 

  ::اىصٍغٔ
► Speakerاىَخذذداىَخذذد + said / answered / replied / reported….+ that + فؼوفؼو + ٍفؼ٘هٍفؼ٘ه/فبػوفبػو 

► Speakerاىَخذذداىَخذذد +  told + ٍخبطبٍخبطب + that + فؼوفؼو + ٍفؼ٘هٍفؼ٘ه//فبػوفبػو 
 

: ْٕبك ميَبث ٍؼٍْت حخغٍش فً غٍش اىَببشش مَب ٌيً

Direct Indirect Direct Indirect 

now then tonight that night 

this that today  that day 

these those yet by then 

here there tomorrow the day after 

(two days) ago (two days)before next week the following 

week 

last week the week before / the previous week the day before yesterday two days before 

yesterday the day before the day after tomorrow in two days’ 

time 

 

 :اىَضبسع أٗ اىَسخقبوفً إرا مبّفؼو اىق٘ه حخغٍش الأصٍْت لا  - 1
-She says, “I don’t believe this story.”                                - She says she doesn’t believe that story. 

 :لا حخغٍش الأصٍْت إرا مبّج اىجَيت حؼبش ػِ دقٍقت2-
-She said, “If water freezes, it changes into ice. 

      - She said that if water freezes, it changes into ice. 

 : ٌٗذه ػيً رىل ميَبث ٍزولا حخغٍش الأصٍْت إرا مبّج اىجَيت قٍيج ٍْز فخشة ٗجٍضة3- 
( now / just now / a moment ago / a minute ago / a short time ago / recently …. ) 

-He said just now, “I have already done my work.”   - He said just now he has already done his work. 

 : ٌخغٍش اىضٍِ فً اىذبىت الأٗىى فقطifٗج٘د فً دبىت 4 - 
-He said, “If it is fine, I’ll go for a swim.”         - He said if it were fine, he would go for a swim. 

 :only / I wishifٗج٘د لا حخغٍش الأصٍْتفً دبىت  5 -
- He said,” I wish I got the prize.”                    - He said he wished he got the prize. 
 

 ) بؼذٕبيػْذ ّقو اىجَيت إىى غٍش اىَببشش ٌٗأث(said to )ٌَنِ اسخخذاً الأفؼبه اَحٍت بذلا ٍِ

(v.ing: 
 

  Suggested/admitted  قبم/أقز /denied أوكز/apologised for/objected to اعتزضعهي/insisted on  أصزعهي 
 
 

 to)) بؼذٕب يػْذ ّقو اىجَيت إىى غٍش اىَببشش ٌٗأث(said to)ٌَنِ اسخخذاً الأفؼبه اَحٍت بذلا ٍِ- 

+ inf.: 
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Promised / offered / advised / agreed / threatened هذد / reminded/decided / Refused 
 

- 

- Heba said, “What a nice weather!”          = Heba said that it was a nice weather. 

 
 

2 – Reported Yes / No Questions 

 

 :ّٗجذ ٕزا اىْ٘ع ٍِ الاسئئ اٍب اُ ٌبذأ بفؼو ٍسبػذ اٗ فؼو ّبقص ٍزو- 
   

Do / Does / Did / Am / Is / Are / Was / Were / Has / Have / had / Will / Would / shall /Should / Can / could …. 
 

ػْذ حذٌ٘و ٕزا اىْ٘ع ٍِ الاسئئ ٍِ اىنلاً اىَببشش اىً اىنلاً اىغٍش ٍببشش ٌخٌ اسخخذاً حيل - 
 :اىصٍغٔ

► Speakerاىَخذذداىَخذذد + wondered / inquired /wanted to know + if / whether+ فؼوفؼو + ٍفؼ٘هٍفؼ٘ه/فبػوفبػو 

► Speaker اىَخذذداىَخذذد +  asked +ٍخبطبٍخبطب+ if / whether + فؼوفؼو + ٍفؼ٘هٍفؼ٘ه/فبػوفبػو 
 

 
 

4 – Reported ( Wh- ) Question 

 

 :ّٗجذ ٕزا اىْ٘ع ٍِ الاسئئ ببداة اسخفٖبً ٍزو- 
   

What / Who / How / Why / When / Where / When / How long / How often / Whose ... 

 

 :ػْذ ٕزا اىْ٘ع ٍِ الاسئئ ٍِ اىنلاً اىَببشش اىً اىنلاً اىغٍش ٍببشش ٌخٌ اسخخذاً حيل اىصٍغٔ- 
► Speakerاىَخذذداىَخذذد + wondered / inquired /wanted to know + Q.W.+ فؼوفؼو + ٍفؼ٘هٍفؼ٘ه/فبػوفبػو 

► Speaker اىَخذذداىَخذذد +  asked +ٍخبطبٍخبطب+ Q.W. + فؼوفؼو + ٍفؼ٘هٍفؼ٘ه/فبػوفبػو 

 

Choose the correct answers: 
1. She said she …………..anyone until she'd finished. 

wouldn't see – won’t see- would see 
2. I asked him ………..he .was doing. 

 Whether- that – what 
3. She …………..me if I had watched the DVD. 

Said – asked – wondered 
4. She asked him whether he ………..going out. 

was  -be- would be 
5. She said that ………….see them this afternoon.  

Will she - she would – would she 
6. He asked me ………….the DVD. 

I watched – if I watched –I had watched 
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UNIT 9 Conditionals 
 

2) Second Conditional 

If + Past simple    would/could/might + inf. 

ٍضبسع بسٍط أٗ شًء ٍْبقض ىي٘اقغ ٗ حسخخذً فً دبىت ٗج٘د  دذٗرٔحؼبش اىذبىت اىزبٍّت ػِ ٍ٘قف غٍش ٍذخَو: 

 

3) Third Conditional 
    

If + Past perfect (had + PP.)   (would/could/might) have + PP. 
 

ًٍغ  ػنس اىجَيت فً الإرببث ٗاىْفً اىبسٍطحسخخذً اىذبىت اىزبىزت فً دبىت ٗج٘د جَيخٍِ فً اىَبض ،  
 

Choose the correct answers : 

1. If you ……………all the way, it would take about three hours. 

Walked – had walked – walks- was walking 

2. I would go to the beach if it …………summer. 

Is – were- had 

3. I do not think they will show it. I ……………the football match if they 
showed it on television. 

Will watch -  would watch- would have watched 

4. If you hadn't phoned, I ……………you were back from your holiday. 

wouldn't have known- would have known- would know 

Find the mistake in each of the following sentences and write them 

correctly: 

5. If it continued raining, the town would have flooded. But it did not 

continue raining and the town did not flood. 

6. If he had been taller, he would be a basketball player. But he was 

not taller and he did not become a basketball player. 
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7. If it continued raining, the town would have flooded. Thank God it 

didn’t 

UNIT 10 Sentences with wish 

I wish / If only 

 

 ٌسخخذً اىَبضً اىبسٍط  بؼذ I wish / If only   ىيخؼبٍش ػِ ٍ٘قف غٍش دقٍقً فً اىَضبسع  

Use wish + simple past: 

ٌسخخذً اىَبضً اىخبً بؼذI  wish / If only  ًفً دبىت اىخؼبٍش ػِ ٍ٘قف فً اىَبض  :

Use wish + past perfect: 

 

Choose the correct answers: 

1. He is short. He wishes he …………..taller.  

Had been – is - were 

2. I do not know where my keys are. I wish I ………….where my 

keys were. 

Knew – had known - know 

3. wish I ……………….underwater. But I cannot. 

Could have swum - could swim – can swim 

Find the mistake in each of the following sentences: 

4. I did not read the question carefully. I wish I read the exam 

question more carefully.  

5. You wasted a lot of time.I wish you didn’t wasted so much time. 
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UNIT 11     Past perfect and past simple 

 

The Past Perfect Tense 
 

:had + PP :ٌخنُ٘ ٍِ   
 :ٌسخخذً اىَبضً اىخبً ىٍصف دذد ٗقغ قبو دذد آخش فً اىَبضً- 1

 

  

The Past Perfect Continuous Tense 
 

ٍِ ٌُ٘ٗخن: 

Had been + v+ing 
 

 ٌٗسخخذً اىَبضً اىخبً اىَسخَش ىٍؼبش ػِ دذد اسخَش ىفخشة فً اىَبضً قبو ٗق٘ع دذد

  :when/since / for/ all day / all weekendآخش ٌٗسخخذً ػبدة ٍغ 
 

 ٌٗأحً ػبدة ٍغ أفؼبه ٌَنِ أُ حسخغشق فخشة طٌ٘يت  ٍزوwait / do / study / live / work / stay / 

play / watch / sleep / paint / read / write / talk / run / walk / travel, ..etc: 

 لادظ أُ ْٕبك أفؼبه لا حسخخذً فً الأصٍْت اىَسخَشة ػٍَ٘ب ٍْٖٗب اىَبضً اىخبً اىَسخَش 

ًإرا رمشّب ٍشاث دذٗد اىفؼو لا ٌسخخذً اىَبضً اىخبً اىَسخَش بو ّسخخذً اىَبضً اىخب: 

 ًمَب لا ٌسخخذً اىَبضً اىخبً اىَسخَش ٍغ الأفؼبه اىخً لا حسخغشق ػبدة فخشة طٌ٘يت ف

  ٗفً ٕزٓ اىذبىت ّسخخذً break down / stop / close / open/ end / finishدذٗرٖب ٍزو 
 :اىَبضً اىخبً

Choose the correct answers: 

1. When I got home; I Was very tired. I ………….much the night before. 

hadn’t slept – haven’t slept –wasn’t slept 

2. When I got home, I was very tired. I………………. all day 

was working – worked – had worked - 'd been working. 

3. The town was flooded. It …………………for three days.  

had been raining – had rained – was raining – rained 

4. Last year, I spent a month in France. I ………….of going there since I 

was a child. 

dream – has been dreaming - had dreamt  

5. When I got home I realized that all my money …………… 

had been stolen – were stolen – was stolen 
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UNIT 12 Verb + -ing form or the infinitive 

  

 :.to + infالأفؼبه اَحٍت ٌأحً بؼذٕب 
الأفؼبه اَحٍت ٌأحً بؼذٕب فؼو ٍضبف ىٔ 

ing 

agree يىافك admit ٌؼخشف 

arrange يزتب avoid ٌخجْب 

decide يمزر dislike ٌٓنش 

expect يتىلع enjoy ٌسخَخغ 

hope يأيم finish ًٌْٖ 

learn يتعهى practise ٌَبسط 

offer يعزض suggest ٌقخشح 

plan يخطط   

promise يعد   

seek يسعي إني   

want يزيد   

 

 : بذُٗ اخخلاف فً اىَؼingًْ أٗ فؼو ٍضبف ىٔ .to + infالأفؼبه اَحٍت ٌأحً بؼذٕب ??

hate ٌٓنش like ٌذب 

love ٌذب prefer ٌفضو 

 

 .to + inf قبو الأفؼبه اىسببقت فبّٔ ٌأحً بؼذٕب  wouldٗىنِ لادظ أّٔ إرا اسخخذٍْب ??

I'd like to finish my work early today. 

I'dprefer to drink coffee. 

 :to فقط بذُٗ .infالأفؼبه ٗ اىظشٗف اَحٍت ٌأحً بؼذٕب ??

had better ًٌْبغ would rather ٌفضو 

let ٌسَخ make ٌٌشغ 

She would rather stay at home. 

Let me have a look at that letter. 

 

 ٍغ ٗج٘د اخخلاف فً  ٍغ ٗج٘د اخخلاف فً iinngg أٗ فؼو ٍضبف ىٔ  أٗ فؼو ٍضبف ىٔ ..ttoo  ++  iinnffالأفؼبه اَحٍت ٌَنِ أُ ٌأحً بؼذٕب الأفؼبه اَحٍت ٌَنِ أُ ٌأحً بؼذٕب ??

: اىَؼًْ: اىَؼًْ

stop ٌخ٘قف forget ٌْسى 
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remember ٌخزمش regret ٌأسف 

 

 

Choose the correct answers: 
1. He suggested …………….to Turkey for our holiday. 

To go – going – to going 
2. He suggested that …………to Turkey for our holiday.  

we go – going – to go 
3. I should have gone to my aunt’s house, but I did not remember to. 

I forgot ………..there. 
to go – going- I go  

4. He wishes he had not said that he was not interested. He regrets 
…………that he wasn't interested.  

saying – to say –he said  
5. Leila stopped ……….to the radio. She was listening to the radio, but 

then she did not listen any more.  
to listen - listening – to listening 
 

Find the mistake in each of the following senten 
6. When the band stopped to sing, everyone clapped. 

7. They expect thousands of people visiting Sapporo for the Snow 

Festival. 

8. When I was a kid, I remember to go into the classroom and seeing 

my teacher on my first day at school 
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UNIT 13 Relative clauses 

  ًحسخخذwho /that  ٗاىَفؼ٘هأ ىخذو ٍذو اىفبػو . 

  أٍبwhom فخذو ٍذو اىَفؼ٘ه فقط ٗ غبىبب حسخخذً ٍنبّٖب who: 

  ًحسخخذwhich /that ىخذو ٍذو اىفبػو ٗ اىَفؼ٘ه غٍش اىؼبقو  : 

 ًلادظ اسخخذاwhich ىخشٍش إىً جَيت مبٍيت قبيٖب  :

He got very bad marks in the test, which made his parents very sad. 

  لادظ أُ ْٕبك ّ٘ػبُ ٍِ ػببساث اى٘صو ،  اىْ٘ع الأٗه ٌؼطً ٍؼيٍ٘ت أسبسٍت ػِ اىشًء

  ٗلا  who / which / whomأٗ اىشخص أٗ اىَنبُ اىزي ّخذذد ػْٔ ّٗسخخذً فً ٕزا اىْ٘ع  

  بذلا ٍِ ضَبئش اى٘صو  thatٌَٗنِ اسخخذاً .   قبو أٗ بؼذ ػببسة اى٘صو commaّسخخذً  

. اىَزم٘سة 

The company which / that he works for sells computer. 

  ٗاىْ٘ع اىزبًّ لا حقذً ػببسة اى٘صو ٍؼيٍ٘ت ٕبٍت ػِ اىشًء أٗ اىشخص أٗ اىَنبُ اىزي

  فً   that  قبو ٗبؼذ ػببسة اى٘صو ٗ لا حسخخذً   commaّخذذد ػْٔ ٗلا بذ ٍِ اسخخذاً  

 :ٕزا اىْ٘ع

 Mr. Ahmed, who is 45 years old, is a famous politician. 

  ٗاىْ٘ع اىزبًّ لا حقذً ػببسة اى٘صو ٍؼيٍ٘ت ٕبٍت ػِ اىشًء أٗ اىشخص أٗ اىَنبُ اىزي

  فً   that  قبو ٗبؼذ ػببسة اى٘صو ٗ لا حسخخذً   commaّخذذد ػْٔ ٗلا بذ ٍِ اسخخذاً  

 :ٕزا اىْ٘ع

 Mr. Ahmed, who is 45 years old, is a famous politician. 

 The company, which is in Cairo, employed 200 people. 

   ُلادظ أthat / who لا ٌسبقَٖب دشف جش : 

 لادظ أّْب إرا اسخخذٍْب دشف جش فً ػببسة اى٘صو ، ٌأحً دشف اىجش قبو ضٍَش اى٘صو: 

 The death of his son was an experience from which he never fully recovered. 
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Choose the correct answers: 

1. My penfriend, …………livesin Sweden, is studying biology at 
university. 

that – who- whom 
2. Aisha, ……………father is a well-known doctor, is my best friend at 

school. 
that – who - whose 

3. c My brother ……………lives in New York is going to. visit us soon.  
that  - who – which  

4. Our flat, …………..is on the fifth floor, overlooks the Nile.  
which – that – where 

5. My brother went to Alexandria University, ………..he studied 
architecture.  

which – where –in where 
6. Last week, we had a meeting, ………….we found out about next 

year's school trip. 
at which- on which – in that 

7. She's written an article ……………she describes the problems facing 
our country. 

in which – by which –for which 
8. My father died when I was only 12………..my mother always wore 

black. 
by which – after which – at which  
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UNIT 14 Linking words 

Introducing a different or opposite idea: 
but                            I've read the book, but I haven't seen the film yet. 
although·               Although I had not seen him before, I knew who he was. 
despite· (+ -ing)  Despite being nearly 60 years old, Karim still plays        
football every week. 

Introducing an explanation: 
because·               Ali was very happy because he got 96% in the maths test. 
Introducing a reason: 
soShe didn't understand the homework, so she asked her  
teacher to explain it again. 
Unking activities in time: 
while* (+ clause or -ing) While he was on holiday, my brother met an old friend. 
                                               While visiting Egypt, most tourists take photos. 
after* (+ clause or -ing) After he graduated, he worked abroad. 
                                               After graduating, she got a job in Cairo. 
when*                                  When we left school, we went to university. 
 

on* (+ -ing)                       On leaving university, he got a job as a scientist. 
 

before* (+ clause or -ing) Before I went to sleep last night, I read my book. 
                                                 Before going to sleep last night, I read my book. 
Choose the correct answers: 
1. …………his being known as a difficult man, I got on very well with him. 

Despite – Although – Because of  

2. …………..his father was a school teacher, his wider family was wealthy and 

influential in the world of banking.  

Although – Despite –Because of  

3. On ……………the good news, everyone smiled and clapped.  

heard- hearing – hear 

4. ………….moving to the healthy air of Switzerland was recommended by his 

doctor, he died in 1991. 

Despite – Although – Because of  

5. I’ve been feeling tired all week………….. I’m going to bed early tonight. 

, because - so – so that 

6. …………….I was on holiday, I took some great photos.  

While – So – Although 

7. ……………..going to bed last night, I read a chapter of a book.  

Despite – Because of - Before  
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8. She phoned me ………she wanted to know what time I was leaving home. 

because – but - so
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Will + inf. ------------------ will be + PP. 

 

 

UNIT15 Future passive 

 

Future Simple Passive 
 

 

 
 

In the future, we will produce more of our energy from wind power. 

 = In the future , more of our energy will be produced from wind power. 
 

Future Perfect Passive 

 

  ٍِ ًٌخنُ٘ اىَسخقبو اىخبwill have / shall have + PP. قبو ٗقج حٌٌٗذه ػيً أُ شًء سٍنُ٘ قذ 
: ٍؼٍِ فً اىَبضً

  ٌٗسخخذً ٕزا اىضٍِ ػبدة ٍغ اىنيَبث اىذاىت ػيً اىَسخقبو ٍسب٘قت بنيَت   ٌٗسخخذً ٕزا اىضٍِ ػبدة ٍغ اىنيَبث اىذاىت ػيً اىَسخقبو ٍسب٘قت بنيَت bbyy  

By (the year) 2100 / By tomorrow morning / by next October / by next Monday / by tomorrow 

evening / by next year / By this time next week / by 6 o'clock tomorrow / by next Christmas 
 

 ٍِ ٍِفً اىَبًْ ىيَجٖ٘ه ٌخنُ٘ ٕزا اىضٍِ ٍِ :  فً اىَبًْ ىيَجٖ٘ه ٌخنُ٘ ٕزا اىض  :wwiillll  hhaavvee  bbeeeenn  //  sshhaallll  hhaavvee  bbeeeenn  ++  PPPP..  

 By the year 2100, we will have saved millions of trees and hundreds of forests. 

 = By the year 2100, millions of trees and hundreds of forests will have been saved. 
 

Choose the correct answers: 
1. Petrol and oil won't …………..as much as they are today. 

be used – use – have been used 
2. By 2001, hundreds more towns and cities…………… in Egypt. 

Will be built – had been built - will have been built- were built 
3. I’m sorry, but your car …………….this week. 

won’t repair- be repaired- won’t have been repaired 
4. I don’t think newspapers ……………… 

will ever replace – will ever be replaced–ever replace 
5. In the next forty years, most of the old buildings …………..by modern 

offices. 
will be replaced – will replace – will have been replaced  

6. In the future, more electricity ……………from wind power. 
Will have been generated - will be generated – will generate  
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7. Over the next 20 years, The number of road accidents …………….by 20 
percent. 

Will have been cut – will cut - will be cut 
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